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“."T met Helen Marie Séroka in New York City during 1940
an IWO social function., She was then 1living with Anne ™
rovich, whose mei mber, at 227 Eest:
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; ;"I turther‘recall that so-netixne dnrl.ng the period 1938
“to 1940 I was {ntroduced to Julius Rosenberg. As near ss I 57%
ca.n*recau I was introduced to him at a chance meeting by &~
2 jow believe to be Michael Sidorovich somewhere. :iii’
v of 1l4th 8t. .-At this time I do not remembar
4 there were 9ther individual preaent at this meeting. : 7
' However, I do not recall ever Having met Ethel Rosenberg. “To

1}

~ ;- the best of my [knowledge, I never met Rosenberg other than thil
35 T I have no knowlgdge that Julius Rosenberg or :

nicbael 31dorovich ever engage any espionage activi_ties.

P .' . . "' . e s ,A-»«—w‘
LaEHas

h to state that uinca mw leaving New York u‘:”t
no contact with either Ann or Michael Sidoro-
pondence, or .otherwise with the axception of ...
asional Xnas ce.ra.m_ :H.% -;_.,,»,.' el R
ence to vme "Alfred Sara.nt, uhoee pbotograph
ed, I recall thet he attended Cooper Union ™"
as 8 day student during the same period which 1 attended,

.o the best of {my imowledge my association.with Sarant was .
ough our mutual work on the School paper."At
t attendoed day classes while I attended at -
eaving school I have hé&d no connection uhatso

,ever, . with Sar t and have no knouled

in espionage. i By S RPHL e
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3 .- Shortly after April 5, 1951 the subject »

a8 his attorney O. JOHN ROGGE, and upon his advice agreed

to furnish the Federal Bureau of knvestigatieﬁ with addl---

tional information concerning his past sctivities. The sub-_:
< Ject furnished the following 195L o
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~of the YCL was called the which was located on the Jower 23
Bast side of New York, with headquarters on Avenue Be It is my recol-
“Jection that Julius Rosenberg was associated with that club, Fram -,

conversations I had with B. I. Signan at that time, I fommed the 3
g was & menber of this particular YCL "

e o o S LR S

=~ SN

durifxg 19 oe Cicierska and Mike Sidorovich "'_'f’

- -

1

13

8t 3 swimning pool in New York City. I got to know Joe pretty well.

_He was a radio ham, Y think he was living on }17th Street at that -
- %ime,-which-was-fairly-close-to the poole Shorily after this meet~
i 4ng T lost contact with Mike Sidorovich and it is my belief that ..z
_this was the period that Mike went to Spain to fight for the ' =
cause, I think Joe lived with us during 1938, He moved out in the “5i72
£211 of 1938 or 1939, around the time when Mike came homes ~ Same <777,
time previous to Joe Cicierska residing with my family in New York -°
City, T believe he was affiliated with an unknom club of the YTL. _;
Some time in 1939, when Mike Sidorovich came back from Spain, I .- ;
beczme friendly with him and we attended social functions in 2nd 7
around New York City. Some time during 15L0 Mike Sidorovich told me
that he was attending a draftsman schoodl, which was held by the FAECT, ===
2nd further that Julins Rosenberg was also attending the same classess
T recall that saue time during 1940 I was introduced to Julius Rosen=:
introduced to him at & chance meeting by
: e o £7 A%

-, x : -
) : ; 3
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his wife. ~To the best of my knowledge this is :the only -

‘occasion in which I ever met Rosenberg end I hesve no knowledge.
‘that Julius Rosenberg or Micheel Sidorovich ever engaged in
any espionage activities., 'In connection with Rosenberg I -
.further recall that while I was omployed et Woodhaven NYA'
project, with Sigmn . and Mercus Pigarsky {phonetic), who ®
may be possibly idvutical with Marcus Pags, I understood.
"from the conversations with thesp two gentlemen that ‘Mr.
- Pigarsky was ecquainted with Julius Rosenberg. = %=
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"In Kew Xork 1 was friendly with Anne and Mike Sidorovich, |
This was between 1939 snd August 1942 when my husband md X
‘moved to Belmer, New Jersey. ing my association with =
_Anne and Mkejidgrmguﬂygnat_mﬁ_timeﬁham,mmg
o question-their loyalty—to the United States.—To
knouledge neither of them beloqged ta a.ny organiaation

v:).olence.
: with them. This contact has cdnsisted af ‘a card during E
- the Christmes Seasons and the Qending of a present to
"> their new beby last year. "I have never heard of the nddress
ot ot 65 Morton Street, NYC and have never heard fof tbe

-




"1_‘1!0 not ¥now tha rollowing 1naiviuuala’ ‘and their :names
azre not even familier to me. . "There 18 a possibllity that '~

‘my husband may know some of . ‘them but X can't say whether .= =
he ‘does or not: Joel Berr, wl lirm Danzinger, ¥Weldon m;ytson, ;

. Tero} Dayton, #ax a2nd Helen Blitcher, Ethel and Julius
Rosenberg, David Gresngless, Vivisn Glessean, - William
Mutterperl, who is also known s Willlem ?erl, Stenley = iTis
Rish, Viector Ross, #£1fred and t[,ouise Es.z'ent, Hettie Savidge, .
Morton Sobell, Nethen Sussman pr enyone whose neme has e
appeared in the press recently in connection with recent
spionage—trisls.—In-regerd-to-the-photogrephswhi
4 evﬁeen%hommﬁhmnlﬂnotogrm
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i Ten October 10, 195b, the Federal Gra.nd Jury,
;.United Statea District Court, Southorn District of New .
<* York, returned an indictment cherging MORTON SOBELL, :
", JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETHEL ROSENBERG, ANOTOLI A. YAKOVLEV _ =7
. and DAVID GREENGLASS with conspiracy to commit espionage - .
by violatlon aaction 3!4 titla. F:Ltty United States COde.

-\»

(n Aprn S, 1951 United Statea Diatrict Court.

'.’.'Southern District of New York, sentenced MORTON SOBELL -
. to 30 years and sentenced IUS and ETHZL ROSENBERG to
death ror their aupionege ¢o! aoi"acy nctivitiea. . :

.«_.' R

»e (- ‘- R

LA -’! ) ANN SIDOROVICH, 87 6 Carnegie avenue, Cleveland,
b Ohio, wife of MICHAEL SIDOROVICH,on dugust 7, 1950 advised
'm—f-wagenta of the Federal Puresu of Investigation that HELEN j.'
:. SOROKA KITIY, last known address 1617 Mussula, Towson, -
‘Maryland, was a close friend and associate of hers. . ANN THEERL
SIDOROVICH advised that she resided with HELEN during 19140 -

- 1941 and she recalled that EN had met and me.rried FRED I P

B KITﬂ. a close friend of her husband, MICHAEL. . ..

PR Lo . oy

T ¥
-

b DJID GRu.NGLASS. selt-admitted 80viet Esplonage o
-Agent and his wife, RUTH GRZENGLASS, have advised that =
- JULIUS ROSENBERG in January 1945 informed them thet ANN
~ SIDOROVICH would be the individual who would probably --i=
: contact them in New Mexico to act as courier and secure.
information from DAVID GREENGLASS on the Atomic Bomd, ‘,,1‘: 2 AR
vhich wuuld 1n turn ba given to the USSR.David GRLENGL&SS




,.,- '.’.'.

-further advised tl:mt the SIDOBOVICH': were cloaa
- of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG, ... -"t"Hiffias'hil)
HICHAEL SIDOROVIGB, 8706 Carnegie Avenue, Cleveland,
;Ohio, advised egents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation _.:
“thet onc FRED KITTY, possibly residing in New Jorsey, was .
- .a close friend of his. 'MICHAEL SIDOROVICH hes advised -
‘- that he 1s a former member of the Young Communist League . "7
“and fought in Spain for 1) months in the Spanish Civil War
a8’ &.member of the ibraham Liﬁcoln Brigades = :

- "‘""""“.:t’: o e

kd -."-2&

The Abraham Lincoln Br.tgada and the Ioung
, League bave both been designated by the Attorney General
as coming within the perview of Executlive Order #9835.

SESEa La noted in the subj[ecth aigned statement ot,
g“April 5, 1951 the subject stated "I further recall that :
_sometims during the period 1938 to 1940 I was intproduced -
hs near as I can recall, I was mtro-
-duced to him at a chance meceting by a person whom I now . -:
‘believe to be MICBLEL SIDOROVICH somewhere in the vicinity

“of 1lith Street, New York City. At this time I do not :

- pemember thet there were other individuals present at thip
‘meeting. However, I do not recell ever having met ETHEL =
ROSENBERGe To the best of my znowledge I never met . - . ,,r
ROSENBERG other t;bo.n thia one occesion. i

e Subjeet orally advised on April 28 1951 that H, 1.
SIGHAN and JULIUS ROSENBERG were childhood neighbora and that

-.SIGMAN and ROSENBERG continued their friundship into adult <
11fe. The subject advised that he, H. I. SIGMAN and MiRCUS v
PAGE worked together for the Hational Youth Administration -;
4An the late thirties end that they had frequent conversations
togethar - The subject advi.sed that during at leut one ot N

» L. . (OS2
_':ﬁ,;,* x-‘ ~=u~'" './_ S
=




Z5 these convereetions SIGMAN spoke to him of ROSENBERG. i
"‘Wi*f’-z indicating to him that SIGMAN was welle-acquainted with
Tz + ROSENBERG. At this point the subject stated that it poesibly
. may have been H. I. SIGMAN who introduceld him to ROSENBERG. '
- rather than MICHAEL SIDOROVICH although he atated that
he oould not be sure at this ti Fegira :

. .._... B . o 2 &,—u—’. s Bt e -
’.,) - s ‘k~ .:‘c . ,. . e -

“As noted ebove in the eubject'a ejgned statement
£ of April S5, MICHAEL SIDOROVICH and KITTY were socially - ;
“"acquainted during the lauvc thirties and »urly forties, It S s
18 also noted that the subject denies any contact whateoever el
‘with the SIDOROVICHS siance the early torciea with ‘the exoep- .,u A
tion or a teu Chriehnee Cards., , S oE
%7 As moted in enbject'a wire '» eigned atetement deted ""‘;‘;;_,P
rn S 1951, she advised that she formerly resided with oA
ANN SIDOROVICH in New York City prior to her marriage to =~
" her husband., The subject advised on April 28, 1951 that
.. ROSE PETRAITIS, his wife's sister, hed lived with ANN .-
. SIDOROVICH at one time in New York City, S8ubject stated
"..he could not recall just whren ROSE lived with ANN SIDOROVICH
."but believed it was subsequent to the time his wife was -~ <5
-'1iving with ANN SIDOROVICH. He stated he thought this was .
= true because ROSE PETRAITIS had been the one that advised .-
| gl{e egbajéct end his wite that the smoaovxcns bed moved to
.= Cleve o ' . ST R NPT

. ~...K. . .
P A .-."'..)-..,-—w-

ASSOCIATIGN WI’I‘H ALLFRED SA‘R.J‘T

. Ae neted 1n “the :ub,,ect'e statement on Aprn 5. 1951 '
he edvieed, EWith reference to one ALFRED SARANT, whose photo-' ",1;; :
: greph I have identified, I recall that he attended Cooper Union . .-
- a8 & day student dureng the seme period which I attended, ~.To .~ *<. Y
_* the best of my knowledge, my essociation with SiRANT was princi T
pelly through our mutual work on the school paper. At that - A
Ltime SARANT attended day c_asses while I «*tcndcd at night ':x'....;:_‘,;:..ﬂ

"81ince leeving s3tool I have had no connection whatsoever With . - -
SARANT and have no knowledge tha he ever engeged Ln eepionege.

> :/ g;‘

!'he aubjeot ora.lly ad f ed theth; ;ue not eu;;:or‘

.-eny memberehip on the part of A SARANT in the Communist” :
Party. Young Cmvnuniat‘ Lee_gye _or the Interneti.onal workers Order.
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ALFRED SMT adviaed Special 4genta of the llew ahrf's

York Office in July 1950 that he was & member of the Greemnon -

Village Club of the Commmist Party of New York during 1943 ‘-
#*.-'and 19444, He stated that while in attendance at Cooper Union
S that he became interested in he Cormunist Movement through -

..an organization known as the Americen Student Union and poaai-

“'bly out of the hmerican Student Union he becmne a member of ...

the Conm\mist Party.vt: : ;

ey s -
s AT L

S . It ia f‘urther noted ﬁhat Baitimore contidential 3
o Intomant T-18, of knoan raliability, advised on March 15,
239y that JULIUS ROSEMBERG, &nd ALFRZD SARANT transferred =7
" from Brench 16B of the Industrial Division of the Communist -
-, Party to their respective nuighborhood clubs on or about -
; February 1ly, 194lss Informant stated thct ALFRED SARANT was
. trensferred to the Village Club of the 1lst assembly District .-
~"of Monhattan, In interview S.RANT denied that he belonged -
..to any of the Communist clubsother ‘than the Greenwicb Village
"'club, mentioned aboves . - - . “..‘ 35,;;?, - -
Bl ) In addition to the abbve s BMT “alsoedvised in -
i terview that JULIUS ROSENVBERG made an attempt somotime while
SARANT' ? wag employed at the Western Electric Company end -
“ pesiding at 65 Morton Street, New York City, to “feel him . -i&
"--out ,politically at which time he didn't bite", He stated that -
" he could not recall ROSENBERG ever asking him for ini'or:nstion ’j.‘
" perteining to the confidential nature. of his employment at .
. the Western Electric Company. However, he stated that had -
-he been so disposed to furnish this information, he could
have rurniahed infomation pertaining to Airborne Radar. :
AN Both the Comunist Party and the hmerican Student :
Union have been declared by the Attorney Generel to be within ’m-
'tha perview oi‘ Executive Order 9835. Pl TRl NS AT g T |

S




e 'I'he leads set out below preceeded by en
‘asterisk are leads which have been previously set forth,
list includes all outstanding eads in 1nstanb caae to date.

CLEVELAHD DIVISIOW
B AT CLWVELA.ND OFIIG

- Wiil considen interviqwing MICHAEL SIDOROVICH
,1n oréer to verify and exploit subject!s statement that HICHAEL
SIDOROVIGH was probably the mdiividual who ‘introduced h.tm to




L A S
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ot e

‘ﬂEW HLVEN DIVISION : :
AT EAST HARTF‘ORD CON!IFCQ;CUT

: : "will ‘interview Stanley Rich merning any 1nroma-‘
tion he may have about the subject or the writer of the - - -

“enonymous letter,. (This lez originally set out by Baltimore
letter to the Director dated ﬂpril 26, 1951 1n instant case o).

s B
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“ichoo T #4111 contact ELIZABETH BENTLY, HARRY GOLD NY CM

- 888 for any informatign they may have concerning the subdbject.. .

2 {This lead originally set out in Baltimore letter to the :
Director dated March 6, 1951 in instant case, Lead te inter-.
iew HARRY GOLD furnished New York b

gt

Director dated Mareh 15, 1951 4

- i P el
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" IDENTICY CF INFO

MANTS S
”

* Anonymous letter postmarked January 7, 1950, So
-~ Connecticut addressed to Burcau and furnished the Baltimore
:-Office by Bureau letter dated = @ ~¢¥~S{ i in instant case
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n anonymous sourcs. Infommation originally fornis

~ repart of SL JOHN A. HARRINGION dabed hugust 7, 1950 at New °
. Tork in the case entitled "JULIUS ROSENBERG, Espionage - R.%

“Report £ Si ROBERT L.
. Butel to Beltimore
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Association w:ath
JULIUS ROSENBERG, MICHAEL snd ANN ..
SIDOROVICH, 25 wel) as ALFRED SARANT .

X is notedq, Bac};gmund and descrﬁpt:on ,
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¢ 9T met.Helen Marie Soroks in Wew York City during 19
at an IW0 social function. She was then living with dnne
Sidorovich, whose msiden name 1 don'i remember, at 227 Bast
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YT further recall \that;:iéématime ..durimg the period 1936 .. .
to 1940 1 was introduced to,«;}u?:qs Rosenberg. 4s near s I .

can recall I was introduced todhim at a chance meeting by a
~person whom I now believe to bk Michael Sidorovich somewhere
in the vicinity of 1)th St. NYC. At this time I do not remember
1f there were other individuals present at this weeting, . = .
However, I do not recall ever having met Ethel Reggnberg: To -
the best of my knowledge, I never met Rosenberg other than this -

one occesion. I have mo knowledge that Julivs Rosenberg or
Michael Sidorovich ever engaged 3n any espionage activities,

"I alsoc wish to state thet bince my leaving New York in -
1942 I have had no contact with either Amm or Michael Sidoro- - -
- vich, by correspondence, or otherwise with the exception of

~ possibly an occasional ¥mas:Eard. .. . T

- "With reference to one AXfred Sarant, whose photograph =~
1 have identified, I recall that he attended Cooper Union. =
25 a day siudent during the same period which 1 atiended,
To the best of my knowledge my mssocistyon with Sarart was ‘
principally through our mutwal wWork on the School paper. At
that time Sarant attended day classes While I attended at- -
" night. Since leaving school 1 have kad no connection whatse- ‘
ever, with Sarant and have no knowledge that he ever engaged
Ip espionage. v aimio o T e

-y
AN 2, G Gt




as his attorney 0. J@HN BOGGE, ‘and mpon his advice a,greeél

+o furnish the Federal Bureau of Investigation with addi- -

- tional information concerning kis past. gctivities, The sub~~
ect fumﬁshed the followmg statemeht on Apr)‘l 25, 1951,




riher vecall that snother of the nei
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of the YCL was ¢alled the Club Raven, which was located on the lower
. East side of New York, with headquarters on Avenue B. 1t is my recol-
. lection that Juljus Rosenberg was associated with ihat club, PFrom
. gopversations 1 had with H. I. Sigman at that time, 1 formed the
~ opinion that Julius Rosenberg was a member c is particwlar YCL

#Some time during 1937 1 met Joe Ciclearska and Mike Sidorovich
2t 3 swimming pocl 3n New York City., I got to know Joe pretiy well,
He was 3 radio ham., 1 th'nk he was living on 17th Sireet 3t that

time, which wes fairly close to the peel. Shortly after this meet-

Ing I lost contact with Mike Sidorovich and it is my belief that

. this was the period that Mike went fo Spain to fighl for the Loyalsst
- rause. 1 think Joe lived with us during 1938. He moved out in the . .
- fa11 of 1938 or 1939, arowund the time when Mike came home, Some . .. &
" iime previous te Joe Ciciersks residing with my fomidy $n New York "
City, I believe he was aff1liated with an unknown ¢lub of +he YCL,
Bomwe time in 1939, when Mike Sidorovich came back from Spain, I
 became friendly with him and we attended socdal functions in and
“around New York City. Some time during 1940 Mike Sidorovich told me -
that he was attending a draftsmen school, which was held by the FAECT,
and further that Julius Rosenberg was 3lso attending the same classes.
1 recall that some time during 1940 1 was ntroduced to Julins Rosen-
“berg. I believe I was iniraduced 10 him st 2 chaoce meeting by &

e Rkl L e e
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 person whom I believe to be Mike Sidorovich, Somewhere in the
wicsnity of 1hth Street in New York City. 1 4ac¢ not remember
4f there were other individuals present st this meeling,
however, 1 do not recall ever having met Ethel Rosenberyg, 4
‘his wife. To the best of my knowledge this is the only

occasion in which I ever met Rosenberg snd 1 have no knowledge
that Julius Rosenberg or Michael Sidorovich ever engaged in
_any espionage activities. In comnection with Rosenberg T

further recsll that while 1 was employed at Woodhaven NYA
project, with Sigman and Marcus Pigarsky (phonetic), wvho
may be pcssibly identical with Marcus Page, I understood

“from the conversations with these two gentlemen that Mr.
- Pigarsky was acguainted with Julius Rosenbergs

2 o T —
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INg Lhe oummer me ittty i

of L33 ‘
time I was living v th-finne Sidorovich on 12th Street bebween 1st
and Ind Avermes. 1 first wet Anne Sidorovich, whose maiden

name was Anne Hanusiak, at 4 Ukranian Club which was located onm
Fourth Street in N. Y. 0. 1 think the address was &5 Bast Lith
Street. T met Mike Sidorovich shortly after 1 met Fred Kitty.
1 used to visit this an3an Club about once a week for the

" social contacts. {
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"In New York I was friendly with Anme and Mike Sidorovich. ()j ‘
This was between 1939 and August 1942 when my busband and 1
moved to Belmar, New Jersey. During my association with
Anne and Mike Sidorovich I never at any time had any reason
to question their loyalty to the United States, To my
knowledge neither of them belonged to any organization

- which advocated the overthrow of the govermment by force
-~ -6nd violance. Since 1942 I have had very little contact
_with them. This contact has consisted of a card during .
the Christmas Seasons and the sendxrag of a present to
. their new baby last year. I have never heard of the address'
-0f &5 Morton Street, NY(C aﬂd have never hcard of t’he
Steinmetz Club.
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"I do not know the Ffollowing individuals snd their names
are not even familiar to me. There is a possibility that
my husband may know some of them but I can't say whether

he does or not: Joel Berr, William Danzinger, Weldon Dayton.
Carol Dayton, Max ond Helen Elitcher, Ethel and Julius
Rosenberg, David Greenglsss, Vivian Glassman, William
Mutterperl, whe is also known as William Perl, Stienley
Bich, Victor Ross, Alfred and Louise Sarant, Nettie Savidge,
Morton Sobell, Nathan Sussman or anyone Whose name has ,
appeared in the press recently in aonmnection with recent
espionage trials, In regerd to the photsgraphs which

‘have been shown to me, the only photograph I recognized was
“that of Mike Sidorovich. ‘ ~ .

3
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'V - Associstion With Subjects of the Julius Rosenberg
Espionage Parallel

On. Octodber 10, 1950, the Federsl Grand Jury,
United States District Court Southern District ef New
York, returned sn indictment charging MORTON SOBELL,
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETHEL ROSENBERG, ANOTOLI A. YAKOVLEV
end DAVID GREENGLASS with c¢onspiracy to commii espionage
by vmlatit‘m section 3} titles Fifty 'United S‘tates Can .

' On April 5, 1952 United States District Court,
Southern District of New York, sentenced MORTON SOBELL
to 30 years and sentenced JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG to
death for theilr espionsge conspiracy activities,

© ANN SIDOROVICH, B706 Carmegie Avenue, Clevelond,

Ohio, wife of MICHAEL SIDOROVICH, on August 7, 1950 advised

agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation that HELEN
" SOROKA X17TY, last known address I6L7 Mussuls, Tewson,

Maryland, was » close friend and associate of hers. ANN . :
- SIDOROVICH sdvised that she resided with HELEN during 191.'0 - f ‘ v
1941 and she recalled that HELEN had met ‘@nd morried FRED "7 7w

KITTY, .a close friend of her husband, MICHAEL«.

& DAVID GREENGLASS, " self-sdmitted Sovze‘l. Espzonage
,V'Agent and his wife, RUTH GREENCLASS, have @dvised that..
JULIUS ROSENBERG in January 1945 informed them that ANN
- SIDOROVICH would be the individual Who would probably
contact them in New Mexico to act as couwrier and secure
information from DAVID GREENGLASS on the Atomic Bomb,
'whig?) would in turn be given to the USSR.David GREENGLASS -

-




 Babs-aB0B

- “further advised that the SIDOROVICH's were close friremds
. ©0f JULIUS en2 ETBEL ROSENBERG... : N

MICHAEL SIDOROVLCH, 8706 Carnegie Avenue, (leveland,
Ohio, advised sgents of the Federsl Buregu of Investigstion
that one FRED KITTY, possibly residing in New Jersey, was
8 close friend of his, MICHAEL SIDOROVILH has advised
that he 1s g former memder of the Young Commurist League
and fought 4n Spain for U months in the Spanish Civil War
35 3 yaember of the Abradbam Lincoln Brigade.

. The Abraham Linceln Bri %aae 9nd the Young Communi st
- Leagne have both been designated by the Attoyney General - '
as coming within the perview af Executive Order #9835,

oS

_ As noted in the subjects signed statewment of
April S5, 1951 the subject stated "I further vecall that
somelime during the pericd 1938 to 21940 I was introduced ‘
to JULIUS RASENBERG. AS near a5 I can recgll, I wes intvo-
duced to him 8t a chance meeiing by 3 person whom I yvow
believe to be MICHAEL SI.DOROVLCZ% samewnere in the vicinity

O : reg New Yo Gty fir-s—tiwe—F—do—not

- remomber thal there were cther in@ividuals present st this
meeting, However, I Qo mot recall ever having met ETHEL
- BOSENBERG. To the best of ny knowledge I mever met
- ROSENBERG other than this one occasion. )

- Subject orally advised on April 28, 1951 that O, I.
SIGMAN and JULIUS ROSENBERG were ¢hildhood yeightors and that
" DLGMAN end ROSENBERG continued their friendship inta adult

~1ife. The subject 3aviszed thel ne, H. I, SIGMAN snd MARCUS

- PACE worked together for the National Youth Adwinistration ~
in the late thirties 3nd that they had freguent conversztions
 together. The subject advised that during at leasi one of
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- these conversations SIGMAN spoke to him of ROSENBERG,

. Sndicating to him that SIGMAN was well-acguainted with ;

.. ROSENBEBG. At this poimt the subject stateq that 3t possibly
. W3y have been H. I. SIGMAN who 3nfiroduced him to RBOSENBERG,

T ra?her thon MICHAEL SIDOROVICH, although he stated that

- he could not ke sure 3t this time. ~

e As noted above in the subjeet's signed statement

of Aprs] 5, MICHAFL SIDOROVICH mnd KITTY were s0ciolly
 8cquainted during the late thirties and edT1ly forties. It
15 3130 noted that the subject demies any comtact whatscever
- with the SIDOROVICHS simce the ¢arly forties with the excep~
tion of & few Christmes Cards. _ e : '

¢ As noted in subject's wifels signed staterent dated
April 5, 1951, she advised that she formerly resided with
.- ANN SIDOROVICH in New York City prior to her marrisge to
her husband, The subject advised on Apr21 28, 1951 that
< ROSE PRIRAITIS, his wife's sister, had lived with ANN
SIDCROVICH at ¢ne time in New York City. Subject stategq :
he could not recozl just when ROSE lived with ANN SIDOROVICH -
but believed it was subsequent to the time his wife was -
living with ANN SIDOROVICH. He stated be thought this was
true becouse ROSE PETRAITIS had been the ome thot advd sed

- the subjeetl and his wife that the SIDOROVICHS had wmoved to
- Clevelsnd, S S ‘ . .

ASSCCIATION WITH ATFRED SARART T

: A3 noted in the sudbject's statement on April 5, 2951 -~
he advised, “With reference to one ALEFRED SARANT, whese photo-~ =
 8roph I have identified, I recpll that he gttended Cooper Union
. 8% 2 day student during the same period which I attended, To
the best of my Inowledge, my associats on with SARANT was Pranei-
- pally through owr mutusl wevk on bhe school paper, &t tnat
time SARANT attended sy classes while T attended at npight.
. Since leaving schocel T hive had no cormec tion wvhatssever woth
. SARANT anad have no nowleage that he ever engaged in espionage.*

gl The subject orally advised that he was not gware of -
BNy membership on the part of ALFRED SARANT in the Commmist
P r'iy,f Young Communi_st League or the International Workers Order,

..32_[..-
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st TALPRED SARANT advised Special Agents of the New

~ York Office in July 1950 that he wss a member of the Greenwick
Village Club of the Communist Party of New York during 1943 .

and 194ly, He stated that while in gttendance at Cooper Union

that he became interested in the Communist Movement through

an organization kmown 3s the American Student Upion gnd possi-

bly out of the American Student Union he became g menmber of

the Carwuni st FParty, o - S S

: It is fyrther noted that Baltimore Confidentisl
Informant T-18, of known relyzbility, advised on March 15,
194l that JULIUS ROSENBERG. and ALFRED 3ARANT transferred .
from Brench 1B of the Industrial] Division of the Cowmunist
Party to their respective neighborhood clubks on or gbout
Fedbruary 14, 1‘}%1; «  Inforwant stated that ALFRED SARANT was
transferred to the Vallage Clud of the 15t zSsembly District
of Manhsitan., In interview SABANT denied thot he belonged
1o any of the Commmumist clubsother then the Greenwich Vi llage
Club, mentioned adove. : ' o i

L In addition to the abave, SARANT 3lso advised in

-~ interview that JULIUS ROSENRERG mede an gttempi sometimewhile
SABANT  was employed 3t the Western Electric Company and

residing at 65 Morton Street, New York City, to "feel him

out politically gt which time he d4dn't bite" He stated that

ne could not recsll ROSENBERG ever askivg him for informetion

pertaining to the confidential mature of his enployment at

estern EYectvic Company. Mowever, he sfated thal hod 1
- be been so Qisposed to furnish tms information, ke could o
have furnished information pertaining to Aiydorne Radar, . -

Boi?) ‘t?'re Commmazs"t Partyana‘the.émerxganswdent
Union have been declared by the Attorney Genera) to be within
the perview of Executive Order 9§35. - D '

VI -
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LEADS

o ' The leeds set out below preceeded by em
astensk are leads which have been previously set forth. This
hst includes all outstanﬂiﬁg leads in instent esse to dste,

m»tLEVELAND DIVISION . . e
- AT CLEVELAND, OHIO ~ .. = o e
Will consider 3nterviemmg MICHAEL SIDOROVICH :
in order to verify and exploit subjectls statement that MICBARL
SIDORQVICH was probably the individual who :wrtro&uced him to
‘ MTUS BOSENBF‘XG




- o HAVEN DIVISION
’ é T EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT

¥Will 1ntervzew Stanley R:ach concernmg ahy 1nfarma*
tion he may have ghout the sukject or the writer of the
anonymous letter, {This lead originally set out by Baltzmom
Jetter to the Director dated April 20, 1951 in inmstant case.)




S #W3ill contsct ELIZABETH BENTLY,. HARRY GOLD end NY CNDI

"’BB8 for any information they may hove eoncerning the subject,
{This lesd originally set out in Baltimore letter to the

- Directer dated March 6, 1951 in instant csse. Lead to inter-
View HARRY GOLD furnishea New York by Philsdelphia letter to
Director dated March 15, 1951 in instant case,) S
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IDENTITY OF INFORMANTS

Anorymous letter po&tmarlce’&ﬁmuazy ?,*1950, South Norwalk, =
Comecticwd addressed to Buresu and furnished the Baltimore .
Office by Burean letter dated 2 f'-’;‘{’;“i 7 an wstant cse.
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IDENTITY OF INFCRMANTS {Cont'd)

2 ‘T-l& ~  An anonymous source. Momationy'origimny furnished B in
L veport of 54 JOAN A. HARRINGTON dated Bugwust T, 1950 51 Nev
. York in the case entitled YJULIUS ROSENBERG, Espionage ~R."

, Report of SA ROBERT L. LANPHEAR dated April 6, 1951.
Butel to Baltimore dated April 30, 1951, T

- 53 -
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COpies of this report to- (continued) ' . - i

W)
]

. Springfield 1nf°) . _ ' ' :

N .- - New H«von (65-1397) (Info) ' N
] - New York((65-15497). R

Los Angelés—(4Anfo)
Philadelphis (65-4451)
Sah Francisco (info):

0 ( 65-5654)
ONI, Norfolk
0SI, Raltimore :
G-Z, Fort George G. Meade, Maryland . ‘
Baltimore : o

-

S s mwt—puv—a@p




N\
Durzng an interview with Jack OKUMW it is
that ne advised thit an individual by the name
of CHARLES GROSSMAM atterided the City College
of New York durin9 the period 11 #hic MGRTON

On October 10, 19;0, the H@deral anana Ju:y
United Statos District Court, Southern Di»trict
of New York returncd an inazctmant charflng
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WORTON SOBELL » JULIH$ ﬁOSENBEBG THEL ROSEN-

BERG, ANONTOLI A&. Y3KOVLEV andﬁDAVID GREENGLASS

- with conspiracy to commit espionage by vioelation:®
of Sectzon Bu, Title 50, Unzte&NStates Code.'

"On April 5, 1951 the United States District
Court, Southern District of New York,: sentenced
MORTON SOBELL to thirty years imprisonment znd

_ sentenced JULIUS ROSEEBERG and ETHEL ROSENBERG ..
~to death for their espionage conspxracy actl-.fi

MARCUS PAGE

fgé\§ubject adyised an April 25, 19%1, that PAYE

. was degquainted with JULIUS ROSBNBERG. He advised.
on Apr;l 28, 1951, that PAGE and K. I. SIGMAN
worked tooether and- were socially acquaanted in -
the late 1930‘3» . ey o

On July 17, 1951 nITTY 1dent1t1ad - photograph oy

of PAGE, who was also known to him as PCSAESKY, and*
. stated that he, H.I.SIGMAN’ and MARCUS PAGE worked
© ~bogether on a NYA Project during the late 1930's-




and that in th  couse.of xhalr amplovmnnt, they
ted’ on a t 1nftegetner,; KIT“Y

frequently co

,recalled tha ; v :

{ HZE$SIGMAN= for getting married while earning Tzfty

‘cents an hour and that soméone, possibly SIGMAN ’
Wno was a childhood neighbor of JULIUS ROSEMNBERG

~had remarked that KROSENBERG hed also married on

a similer salary. KITTY stated that he was unable
“to recall any other details conccrning the cop-':”

nection between SIGMAN, PASE and ROSENBERG and

tiiat he had no further information concernlng

“toe Gbmmnnist affiliations of ?ﬁCE.”ﬂ

Informatlon concernung JULILS ROQLﬁBERG was. s=t out
abOVc on p“ge,h




‘ uubJect advised on April.ZS, 1951, thut SIGM“‘
wag probubly a member of the Club Raven, Young -
Communist League group in ¥ew York City during
the period 1939 to 1941 and hc stated that he
-~ believed this club was tho same in which JDLIUS
. ROSEKBERG held membership. KITTY advised on.

- April 28, 1951, that SIGHMAN snd ROSENBERG were
childhoodAnelghbcrs and continued theiy friendship’
~into adult life. On July 17, 1951, the subject

“advised he knew of no further information that
:could be ofwvalue in this investlgatian..;»-




thFTB& stated tuat

ncard 536 SubJect mentio

' v 706‘Carnegie{ﬁvonue,- ,; : ¥
‘ﬁirtsor<ﬁILVAF ﬂIDGROVICH, on August 7, 1959, zdviscé agents.
' hat HELEN SCROHA KI71Y, sul s spoune, :of 1617
, Maryland, ‘ : nd 0




‘the Attor-
; Order 9835.°

: -on July ’17, 1931, the sub;;cct Was . regues teci to dlvulge

'all, of ‘his associates and acquaintances who lived, nad lived .
or did business in Connectlcub. The subjeet stated that ANV
SIDOROVICH with whom his wifo formerly .roomed before their -
marriage, originally came {rom itiamden, Connecticut. KITTY -

~stated he recalls meeting a brothcr ol ANN SIDORCVICH whose
hume may have been TOUIS and vhom hu helieved re *é»@d in

- Kew um'un Connwticut.
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During an intcrview with Jack OKUM, it 1t notea
thot he odvised thot »n indsvidn —the namge—
of CHsRLES GROSSHAN attended the City Collcge
of Row York during the period in which MOR
“SOBELL waus #lso thero, ; .

SRLIE BROSSMAN

5

- . i}

* On October "3.0,‘..-519‘ 0”, »thve"?e;icrixl‘ Grr.hé Jury,

- .United States District Court, Soutihern District 3%
- of New York, returncd an indictment char o




1. JULIUS ROSENBERG,

’ L
BERG, ANONTOLI &, YAKOVLEV and DAVID GREENGLASS

with conspiracy to commit.esplonage by vioelation:
d =

of Section 3k, Title 50, United States Code..
ﬁn'-;ﬁprii S ,1951, the AUn‘it;eéA:stét;és'bistrlct e

Court, Southern District of New York, sentenced
MORTON SOBELL to thirty ‘years imprisonment and .

~ sentenced JULIUS ROSENBERG and ETHEL ROSENBERG: 7

~ witles RS At

to death for the‘irespior;age_,cpnspiracy acti-

e
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.
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MARCUS PAGE = >
 gnd._cubject advised on April 25, 1951, that PAGE

_on April 28, 1951, that PAGE ald H, T. SIGMAN =

worked together and Were socially acguainted in
the Jate 1930%8. . 70 e i RN

~on July 17, 1951, AITTY identitied & photograph:

' of PAGE, who was also known to bim as PCGARSKY, and’

stated that he, #.I.SIGMAN’ and MARCUS P
gether on & NYA Project.during the late 193033,

e e

was aeguainted with JULIUS ROSENEBERG. He wadvi'ae_a-
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'mm was a childhood ne1ghbor of JULIUS ROSEMBERG
had remarked that ROSENBERG hed also marmed on.

to ‘recall any. other details conccrning the con-
nection between SIGMAN, PASE end ROSENBERG and -
- that he had no further information cencernmg
the démunist affiliations of PAGE, -~ oon

v DL Infomatlorx concemlng JULILS RO“L :BERG uas :set out‘ :
above on page 4. - ‘ s




.- The subgect advised on April 25, 1951, that SI?haH
- waS~probab1y a member of the Club Raven, Young -!:
- Communist League group in New York City during
~the period 1939 to 1941 and he stated that he -
~ believed this club was tho S amo in which JULIUS
 ROSEKBERG held membership. KIPTY ndvised on
“xprn 28, 1951, that SIGMAN und ROSEUBERG were .
childhood neighbors ag@ continued their‘rriendghip
“into adult life. . uly 17, 1951, the sub joct -

advised hc knew of no rurther inrormatzon that




. WHIFFEK staled that hc hil
ver hedrd tae sub)ect mentlon anyone:
,sxno*higcu or JULIUS ROSLIIBERG.:- ‘

T AN QID\)ROVICL ’ 8706 Cajrnegie' ‘Avenue, hio,
wiTc of MICHAEL S8IDORCVICH, on August-7, 1980, advi soé agents .
ofF the -FRI: that HELEN SGROHA KI71Y, Subjkct*s spourne, of 1617
%uus u'l.g. TOHaOD, !“aryland, was m cl@»e i‘rmnd und mssociate ‘of

nd nls Nlh,, RUI‘H GhLENG!.ASS havc adv.tsed tznt JULIUS ROoFN-u
BERG in Jaunuary, 1945, informcd them that ANN SIDCROVICH would

6 the individual who would probzbly contact thwm in New Hexico sz
‘to act as courler and secure inu‘omai,ion from DAVlD GREL‘N FLASS =TT




Sa!

tomic bomb, which would'in turn bo given to the DSSK,™

A UICHAEL SIDO:OVICH, 8706.Carnegie avenuc, © cveland, &
Ohio, adviscd sgents of the ‘F5I, that FRED KITTY was & close;
griend of hir. He advised that he is a formcr member of - tne
Young Communist Leaguc cnd e veteran of thc Abraham Linooln
~ . fThe Abraham Lincoln Brigade nas been cited by thc attor--
‘jencral as coming within the purivew of Executive Crdecr 9B35.

b #E G ¢

N

T On -July 17, 1951, the subject Was reguested -to divulge
1) of his associates and acquaintances #ho 1ived, had dived:
or did business in Connecticub, The subject -steted that ANK
SIDOKOVICH with whom his wifo ¥ ormerly roomed before their:
marriage, originally came from jjamden, Connecticut. RITHY o
stoted he recalls mcoting a brother of ANN SIDCRCVICH *hose *%
~ name may huve been LOUIS apd whon be believed o csideg -
‘ Jew liaven, Connccticu
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PYILTON mANEB,*Bgé"ROCk‘Hill.ﬁoad,~ﬁridgeville,:)_,Jiu 4
R, self-udmitted former member of the Young Communist
League at Ci%y College;of;New;1¢rkﬁfin‘1937.gwith}JULIUS g
ROSENBERG and an admitted close friend of JUL1US and ETHEL
ROSENBERG, advised on August 15 1950, that one SIDNEY MAGNES
a former roommate of his. - He stated that they shared a room
£\1935 Biltmore Street, Korthwest Washington, D. G., in 1940,

at he, wmaNES, had secured room 8t this address for JULIUS
anfl_RTHEL RUSENBEZRG in 1940. #ccdpding to riaNBS, SIDNEY MAGNES -
was employed as a laborabory aspis¥Ent in the Food and Prug -
naministration., MANES stated that VULIUS RUSENBSRG stayed in -
.Wwashington, D. C. about four or five\months and left in the fall
“of 1940 to obtain a position with thd United States Signal Corps,
New York City. ~ANES sald that ETHEL ROSENBLERG remained in




Washington, D. C. for approximately one additionsl month and
hen returned to New York City. MANES stated that he mainteined

termittent contact with the RUSHNBERGS until 1948. maANES

urnished the following information concerning SIDNEY iAGNES:

Faal aavised =
so far as he knew, #AGMES was only casually acgquainted with

s vy , : .
~the ROSENLERGS and only during the time that the RUSENBARGS resided ™
t 1935 Eiltmore Street, Northwest washington, V. G, wnalNES stated

hat he had no rcason to believe that MAGNES had been approached - -

by either of the ROSENLERGS to act as an espionage agent.




s. FLORENCE E. MILLER, 1730 ¢ark Road, horthwest -
. €., had advised that during 1940 and 1941 she -
ming housc at 1935 Biltmore Street, Northwest :
C. During the summer of 1940, JUL1US ROSLNBERG
_resided in a room on the sccond floor. Ohe re-

Washington,
operated a r
washington, D.
nd his wife he

called th:t the ROSENE=RGShad not been marricd very long at this —%- ;i
time, and were ncw to washington. according to mrs. 1ILLER, one G
“of her other roomers, ar. #LLTON maN&S, had brought RUSENERRG 0 o0 2
" her and had been instrumentil in arranging for them to obtain . -

"a poom at this adurcss. srs. nllLsR advised that nILTON MaNES

ad a roommate by the nams o1 SIDNEY TAGNES; wWho was considersdly
der then suldS and the ROSENBERGS; however, the threc of them
re oxtremely friendly and even had € small club of some sort,.
he recalled that MaNiS had on¢c esked her for permission to hold .

T 3

”'}gmall mectings of this club in his room, which was-granted by sirs. ]
" MILLER. Shec moted latsr, however, that the meetings were always o
held when shc, rMrs. mILLER, was away from the HOUSGs © .o et

1t is to bm“noted‘that'théyiounéfﬂommunist Lcague'haéfi5f  :
“poen designated by the Attorney Lcneral as coming within the . ...
“purview of Executive Order No. $835. . - (- .. . oo




QUSEHBERG along ulth one MORTUN bUbELL ‘were convzcted on :
Y, 1954., in the United States District Court, Southern

-%}.strict of New York, for conspiracy to commit espionagc.
+JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBLERG were sentenced on. &pril '5, 1951,
o i:he death pcnalty. :




MISCELLANEOUS

mu through contacts at Bendix Av:mt:r.on Corporation,
attompt to cstabhsh hhthﬂr S, !mGNE&, L.mﬂ., 1s 1d°nticc.l '
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ILTON MANES, 356 Rock Hill aoad, ‘Bridgeville; =

-

‘?ennsylvan‘i , aeli‘-admi tted former member of the Young coiﬂniqniat‘“

League at CiVy College of New York -in 1937 with JULIUS «=2=
BOSENBERG and an admitted close friend of JULIUS and ETHEL 2
BOS::.NB::‘RG, advised on August 15, 1950, that one SIDNEY maGRES \I¥
a former roommate of his, ie stated that they shared ® room -
et 93S Biltmore Street, Northwest washington, D, €., in 1940, =~
at he, maNES, had securcd & room &% this address for JULIUS
: HEL ROSENBERG in 1940.. accdpding to maNE5, SIDNEY raGNES ‘;'
was employed &5 & laboratory assisfZnt in the Food and Drug -« 3.2
“hdministration. " MANES stated that
“washington, D. C. about four or five\months &nd left in the i‘a‘n—

©f 1940 to obtain & positlon vith th United States Signal qups, :

Hew Xork City.

v dow

v
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: ﬁnshington, D. €. for approximately one additional month and e
then returned to Rew York City.

intermittent contact with the RufmlithGS until 19!48 :
furnisheﬂ tbe following information concerning SIDNEY HAGhESS‘

that, so far as hc Knew, finGhbo

the ROSEREERGS and only during the time that the BuBthaRGS resichd
at 1935 Eiltmore Stroet, Northwest washington, D. C. nuNES stated
that ho had no reeson to believe that MaGNES had been npprbached
'by elther of the ROSENEERGS to a¢t as an espionage agent.;,v
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ERe ‘ s. FLORENCE E. KILLER, 1730 rark Road, Ho
washington, \p. C., had edviscd that during 1%h0 and ighl she

_ _operuat.d a roQuing housc at 1935 Biltmore Street, Northwest ~—--=

¥ washington, DN\C. - During the summer of 1940, JUL1US ROSERBERG :
and his wife hed resided in 2 room on the -sccond floor. She re=
cellod th:t the ROS SKExRGShad not been marricd very long at this. -7 -
4ime, and wWere new ‘to washington. sccording to mrs. rILLER, one .. . . =
‘of her other roomors, MT. miLTON mANES, hed brought ROSENESRG to - -

BT nd—hed-been—instrumentzl in arran $ng for them to obtain 7
yoom ot this adurcss. aTS. nIULER &Avis 'ON oz o T B

had 8 roommate by the nams of SIDNEY AKGNES, Who was considercbly - -
older then nakdd and the ROSENBERGS; however, the threc of them . g

were oxtremely fricndly and cven hed & small club of some sorbe. . L ...
‘She recelled thet Kalid had onco esked her for permission to hold =7

e ¥

¢
X X 1

Lt

LRt

small mcetings of this club in his roon, which was-granted by £irs.
_HMILLER. Shc noted later, however, that the mecetings were always >
-held when she, #irs., nILLER, was ewoy from the housOe i~ =2
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R ““It 18 to be noted that théioung Communist Lo
dciignated by the Attorney ticnoral as coning within the .7
purview of Executive Order No. $835. e e 2T
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1t 18 to be further noted thet JULIUS and ETHEL 3

 RUSENEERG, elong with ono MURTUR SUBELL were convicted on

march 29, 1951, in the United States District Court, Southern =~
District of New York, for conspiracy to commit espionago. . '
JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG wore sentenced on April 5, 1951,

to the death penalty. .
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~III. EFFORTS TO SECURE CORROBORATIVE PROOF 0F . .-
R SUBJECTIS MEMBERSHLP IN THE YCL -

" / In the signed statement d:ted-ﬁpril.zs,'§951,‘the subjest
- admitted that he was a member pifthe YCL from adyut 1939 to -
Diolil. ie statdd that to tho b&sk of his memorySULIUS ROSENBERG,
1+ L i Al SCHUMLEER, - VE Bl PO S .
1 werg munbers ol the %'L in lew Io;k CLty
peiod 1939 to 10

JULIJS ROSENBERG

- e ROSENRERG and his wife, ETHEL, were found guilty of -+ . . o
conspiracy to commit espionage on 3/29/51 at the SDNY. . They were -
scntenced on 4/5/51 to death for their sctivities and arc presently
.dncarcerated zwaiting action on an appeal of this decath scntonce.




“ROBERT SCHUMAKER

.., SCHUM.XER was intcrviewed on 6/26/S1 ot New York City,
~+He stated he did not knov of tho existence of & YOL at Cooper..i:
~ Union but st 3 { : ] ch of the Iimerican &:
nce during the period of the subjccts
#ttcndance at Cooper Union. SCHUMAKER »ccalled DILVID BERTIN,
 LLFRED SIRINT and the subject-in attondance at-#merican Studcnt
~Union moutings, . : - X e -

g

. Report, January 3, 1939, Page 8; aiso cited in roports, CEIREE
- January 3, 1940, Pagc 9; Jonuary 25,-1942, Page 16; March 29,

- A94ly, Page 159, 2s = Communist Front which was “thc result of-. ;
2 unitcd front gathering by Young Socialists and Communists" in-
~ 1937. The YCL fook crodit for the crcation of the above, and SR
~ the union offered frec trips tio Russia, :The nbove cleims to haveo ;-7
-3¢d 2s many as 500 ,000 students out in fnnuol Jpril 22nd strikes -
.- dn the United: Statos, . . . . v GRIIITRS el D et

- .
e

G s e hodl

The International Workers Order rnd the YCL have,
~dbeon designoted by Fhe i.ttomgyfés‘mneralﬁa
", ‘orgenizations toming within the purview of
.-~ Bxcecutive Order 3%;. B : A

il hAnsisk

i‘i
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ity id-:l.;;';.. e
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JULIUS ROSENRERG, R S/
MIKE SIJOROVICh Mna MNHCUS POG. RSKY. Thosc 1nd1V1duals havo

prcv iously been ddentificd s tegquaintanccs of the Subjoct .y




4. F‘RED S, R N‘I‘ MII\.L SIDOROVICH or M.LRCUS P“G._B.:KY, mcntioncd
abcvc. fic st tod that he recelled RENO KING at Coopor Union &
~who wWas on E.lcctrlcal Enginccr student. Ho statcd he could recall
_mnothing of significcneo conccrﬂning KING but adviscd that KITTY
tm,nsfcrrcd from thc dry schooﬂ. to the night school ot Cooper




LD TOWSON,

"..“‘.uA R R

Will at Bondix Radio nttompt to bsta‘blish whother 5. M cmzsf‘

of the Ch. who was in contact with the subject, 1s identical
With the SIDNEY M.GNES, an associate of JUL1Us”ROSENBERG,

e L— e

Bulet to Balbimors o dated 12/5/51 in instant ¢

“Report of S/ ROBERT LA}'PHE!R dated 11/25/51 at
Baltimore, Maryl 140
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“In th" szgned stptemcnt dited ixpril r_’S, 951 » the subject
admittea that ne was @ member off the ¥CL Trom gl gut 1939 to L
ide statdd th:.t to tho begk of his memorydiULIUS ROSENBERG,
SIGrIAN 7,;{0051 SCHUMLEER, T4 VE BUATIH, ‘;13‘1

~hc "KING Werg munbers. oif. the | (%L in Wew York C%

JULI’J S %SEH BERG

: ﬂOS iﬁ" RG and h:.s vii’u . E?HEL wWeTe immd gul'l‘ty -oi‘
onSpiracy to commit -espionage on 3/29/51 at the SDNY. - ‘They acre
scntenced on L4/5/51 to death for their sctivitiss znd arc prosently

. 1ncarcerutcd awaltlnrr action om an appeal aof tha.s death sontuncc.




ROBERT SCHTMAKER &

e N

- T L e W - . N . S oW A 2. — -
o " SCHUM/XER was intorvicwed on 6/26/51 ot New York City
. He stated hc did not knot of tho cxistonce of ¢ YCL at Coopor..:
Union but stated thero 08 a Cooper Union ‘Branch of the Zmerican’
Btudents Union in existence d ring the period of the subjcctis =3
bttcndance at Cooper Union. SCHUMAKER recalled DILVID BERTIN,=
LLFRED SIR/NT and the subject:in attohdance at fmeri St
nion mootings, . i sp et T S ey s

- s

: ¢ notod ﬂ%rt the imcrican Studonts Union:
wWes citod by the Scnato Comnittce on Un-imericen Letivities,
Report, January 3, 1939, Page 8; 2lso . eited in reports, - < T
January 3, 19,0, Pagc 9; Jenunry 25, 1942, Page 16; March 29,°
194, Pogo 159, s £ Communist Front which was. "thc result of-
'8 united front gathoring by Young Soclalists and Communists" in-:
1937. Thc YCL took credit for the ercatlion of the sbove, and
thc union offered frec irips to Russia, ":The tbove cleims to havo
~1cd 23 many as 500 ,000 students out in snnual Jpril 22nd strikes
in the United: Statos, - e ; ' il : o

T e -
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- The Intornational Workérs Order £nd the YCL have rci—aon .
‘beon designotoed by Yhe Lttorney Goneral as cosiiuis. e
orgunizstions coning within the purview of <&

Exccutive Crder 3§. Ui e e = 3
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¢ 2dviscd thct he did not know JULIUS ROSENBERGs fhi D umy
HIKE SIDOROVICH, tnd MARCUS POG.RSKY, Thosc individusls havo
previously been ddontif ce ceguaintancs
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“Ho ;st ted ‘that hu could not roctll J‘JLIUS ROSE}IB::.BG,
a&FRED SLRNT, MIKE SIDOROVICH or M.RCUS PCG..RSKY, mcntioned
- above. - fic stzted that he recslled K3I0 KIEG at Coopor Union
‘who was on £lcctrical Enginccr student. & statcd he could rocnll
nothing of significonco cgnccming KING but zdvisvd that KITTY
;r;nsrcrrud from thc dary schodl to thv., nig:t school ot COOpcr
n ono




at Bendix Radio attempt 4o optab s. e
- Who was in gontactg with the subjoct, 4g . 1dcnt1cal_;:§‘§g,‘;5:b-
wit .the SIDNEY M,'G NES, an nssocﬂato of JULIY :S BOSENBERG. R L

"
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: Bulet to “Baltinore dates 12/0/51 in instont ca c:.,
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WILSON recalle that DO ‘LD.MAC LuﬁN attendcd,

a three-day declassification conference which was hold in

At this conference the discussions were -

October of 1947.
g information held in caumon
a .

limited to the atomic ener

by the Uniteq States, Cana
He sald also that this confercnce included a discussion

of atomic weappns.  He pointed out that another United
tative at this declassification conferenco

conressed Soviet espionage agent.
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‘a three-day declassificatiom ccnfere:'e which was hold in~

October of 1947. At this conferconce the discussions were.
‘1imited to the atomic energy information held in common .
by‘the Uhite States, Canada and England dnring the war.

~ of atomic wea ons. He poinﬁed out that another United
%> Kingdom repres ‘tative at this declassification conference
Fe. Wwas KLAﬂS FUCHS 'confussed &oviet espionage agant‘~ '
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WILSON recalled that DOW:
three-day declassification eanforence which was hold in

October of 1947« At this conference the discussions were
“1imited to the atomic energy infommation held in cammon
by the United States, Canada and England during the ware
‘He said also hat this conference included a discussion™
He pointed out that ano her United
gative at this declassification conferenca
confusse&‘Sbviet espionage agent.v
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: ; 'I‘he nemes &nd photographs of the following
. wer discussed wlth Dr. SPECTER with negat:.ve results' e
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e . CHARACTER OF CASK

UNKNOWN SUBJECT, wa. Julius . | ESPIONAGE - R

: - (GREGORY CASE) : _
ADM?ngéTI{ATIVE - coNFzSRIAL

o ELIZABETH BENTLEY, in the early summer, 1942,
- y» -  became aware of a group of engineers in NYC.
She saw JACOB GOLOS-meet & man on & strest
corner on the lower East Side. GOIOS said
the man was one of & group of engineers and
that he had given the man BENTLEY'S phone ‘
number. GOLOS referred to the man as
o . "JULIUS". BENTLEY received some phone
L calls from JULIUS and relayed the messages
© to0 GOLOS. About 1943 JULIUS and his group
proceeded to Norfolk, Virginia to worke.
GO10S once weant there to see them. Later
GOLOS safid he was turning over JULIUS and
the group to somé other Russian. Shortly
g before GOLOS!” death JULIUS telephoned
e - BENTLEY. HE wanted to see GOLOS because
S L he had lost his Russian contact. MORTON
2 w0 .7 . SOBELL'rglated that JULIUS ROSENBERG had
o o ) said he/had once spoken to ELIZABETH

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: -

BENT on the phone. !

espionagé cdurier;’in a signed statement-dated‘
November 30, 1945, advised SAS THOMAS G.

A0 o ! ' SPENCER énd JOSEPH M. KELLY of the following:
1 %l&lﬂ::o? smu:‘m“ L D?Notwintmmzszséﬁn .
: 7 “—/. I !i J / b K -g.
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. M Another group of whose existence I became aware
- sometime’in ‘the early summer of 1942 was comprised of several
“engineers who, when I first learned of them, were located in
New York City. I recall that on one occasion while I was o
driving  through the Jlower East.Side’of the Clty of New York, . . ...,
; ,_'ttj;gOLQS-‘;toz;;l‘ceep;,{aﬁ.dinner engagement, ‘he ‘stopped the:car..” ' ,;:
‘“and*told’me“he had to meel someone,.: I remained in the car-and < ...
wi s awsGOL0S mqe._t:"-’l’ah“‘iindividualf-‘to,n"-»the’*‘»*street ‘corners~ I -managed " f
1o get‘only ‘a’fleeting glimpse of ‘the individual and recall Lo
~'that he:was tall, thin, and wore.horn rimmed eyeglasses. GOLOS
"40ld me ‘that ‘this person was one of a group of engineers, and
thatihe;had .given this person my residence telephone number s0 :
-thni;,él?'ej;*yauldk,lbe_;_a'ble.to%remcp-GOLO,_S_-whenevar he 'desired. He - .
did ‘not .elaborate on.the activities of this person and his R
assotiates ‘nor did he’ever~idéntify. any of them except that this i}
%" one man'to.whom he gave my telephone number was referred to as S
‘&0t JULTUS . 7 However,. 1 do not believe*this was his‘true name. b
“Zpeceived 2 or. 3 telephone calls from JULIUS telling me he wanted -
;140 see GOLOS and:.relayed the messages to GOLOS. QSOmetime later,
probably in 1943, JULIUS and the others in the group proceeded
to Norfolk, ‘Va. where they secured employment of some kind, and -
11.:that -on: one ;occasion, GOLOS traveled ‘t6 Norfolk to.see
Approximi tely 6 months-prior.to 'the death of. GOLOS, he .
“that'-he was turning over JULIUS and:that group.to scme
ugsisn whom he did not tdentify. My last contact with .
“shortly before’ the death”of GOLOS , after 'the “latter ' - =

JULIUS came™
ihad -turned’the-‘groupiover . to someone else. On this occasion
“JULIUS.telephoned me very early .in'the morning and said he

wanted to see GOLOS. GOLOS told me later that the reason JULIUS

+ had desired to see him was that ho had lost his Russian contact

<~ and wanted to enlist GOLOS' aid in getting reestablished.” I

“have no further lmowledge of the i1dentity nor of the activities _
-of this . group, except that, so fer as I know or have reason o S
.believe, GOLOS was not recelving mail froam them at any, time I
-elither while they were in New York ‘or after they moved to Norfolk., :.:
During. & :conversation I had with JACK, however, some time in the o
.- .£all of’194Y, when he and I were discussing desirable types of Ty
~4nformation to be sought, he remarked that, though he was interested
primarily in political data, he wids always glad to receive infor- . .
mation, for instance, 1ike that group of engineers down .in Norfolk. i

*>might sécurs ‘<"1l they should” learn “something about a submarine,” =
Iiwould:beigladsto gel B s L TR SO RETLART S
TN . A ,‘:.".- g .'_f"f”f i ',‘ «l‘:",t : ;’ KN, -"-; ;.-'e . P M) "4'\": AR

IZABETH BENTLEY has been:interviews 4 .on.86everal gx ek
She advised that in"December or fall of 1942, one =
s the leader of a Communist cell of engineers, was
‘JACOB GOLOS to be ‘developed in Soviet esplonage.




’ The ¢ell of engineers, BENTLEY ‘believed, was capable of develop-

. ment_and JULIUS was to be the contact between GOLOS and the

group. The first two meetings GOLOS had with JULIUS in the

Jower East Side of New York City were held at dusk and were ,
.witnessed by,BENTLEY at a distance_from GOLOS! ‘automobile. S
. s_-'BENTI.Ebe'aid'?she ‘was told by GOLOS that JULIUS lived ‘4n Knicker- ~ . .t°
“bocker Village, New York City and she gaid that JULIUS was
-about ™Sy -10"*to S* 11", slim, ‘and wore glasses. ‘Photos of T §¥
:+> JULIUS ROSENBERG were shown to BENTLEY but she was unable to
" 4dentify ROSENBERG positively aa JULIUS.

BLT Ll 4+ It may be noted that JACOB GOLOS, now deceased, .

d *

a.si;’omepiy:aiﬁovie;gs)ionase agente.  on i
ehel ¥ FulMAXS ELITCHEH, '1n:a'asig‘nea."s£atemént deted October
-_123,,"1950, ‘advised SAS REX 1. SHRODER and VINCENT J. CAHILL of

- "% Apout August, 1948 MAX ELITCHER drove his family to

-+ ' New York City from Washington and belioved he was being followed.
. He pelated this to MORTON SOBELL upon arriving at the latterts

ouse dn.New . York, .He later accompanied MORTON SOBELL when the

1g1:‘ter_.‘j-drove,,:::,to;ROSENBERG'S address at Knlckerbocker Village, -

+:New York™ City. ''MORTON SOBELL ‘left ELITCHER in the car while he .~ '

yalked in the direction of Knickerbocker Village. . — ... . . .

% .y i%w; About & quarter to .one healf hour later, SOBELL returned ’
to the car, ,got in and drove off. "ELITCHER asked MORTON SOBELL
_ what "JULIEY thought about ELITCHER'S suspicion that he had been
'~ followed to New York. SOBELIL, stated that JULIE had said that .
‘there was nothing to worry about. MORTON SOBELL stated that
- “ROSENBERG had said that he had once spoken to ELIZABETH BENTLEY
. ..on the telephone but. that she did not know who he was, 80
7 ..,thererore there was mothing to worry sbout. - .
2y 7 w7o% 'sA THOMAS G. SPENCER recontacted ELIZABETH BENTLEY on
" Qctober 25, 1950 with reference to JULIUS ROSENBERG!S telephone
" conversatlon with her and ascertalned from her that her last
. telephone conversation with JULIUS took place approximately in

Tt may-be moted that MAX ELITCHER 1s a graduate - - &
~’engineer . who admitted that he was approached by JULIUS ROSENBERG -
+#7*who ‘attempted ‘to recruit him for Soviet espionage. MAX ELITCHER
" testified as & Government witness against JULIUS ROSENBERG end

=~
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7L were convicted or conspiracy to ccmmit espionage on behalf of
-.,.Soviat Russia.
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ELIZABEEH BENTLEY, in the ea.rly auxmner, 191;2,
became aware of & group of engineers in NYC.
She saw JACOB GOLOS: heet a man on & street -
corner on the lower East Side. GOIOS said
the man was one of & group of engineers and "o
that he had given the man BENTLEY'S phone
number. GOLOS referred to- the man as =7
"JULIUS". BENTLEY received some pphone S
calls from JULIUS and relayed the messages . -
' to GOLOS. About 1943 JULIUS and his group‘ L
proceeded to NHorfolk, Virginia to worke <;
- GOLOS once weat there to see them.: I.ater e
"GOLOS a&id he was turning over JULIUS and
the gr to some ‘othér. Russian. shortly.
before S' ~death J{ILIUS telephoned :
_ BENTLEI mted to see GOLOS becauae
- he had_ logt his Russian contact.
SOBELL lated that JULIUS ROSENBEB

said he/had once spoken to ELIZABETH
.BENT >

ivved wé#.,. ulw‘.»: AN i3 0 08 ..,.w,,a.,

//an admitted tormer spviet s &
esplonage courier; in a signed statement -dated
November 30, 1945, advised SAS THOMAS G, : -

o -
*

SPENCER ahd JOSEPH M. KELLY of the rououing-"?% 4
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whose existence I became aware.
‘of 1942 was comprised of several
, t "learned of them, were located in
New York City.,-'1 ‘pecall- that on-one occasion while I.was . -
‘drivin " ‘through ‘the . lower East.Side’of "the .City of New. York
,yﬂ.ft!_;:_gOLQs'-':«jl:o‘éke'ep;{a‘,dinxier ‘engagement, he ‘stopped -the:cars:’ 3 = ¥
‘i,and_:.told'-me“,ho; had to meel 8 smeone ..’ I remained in‘the car-emd i<
5 8aWGOLOS smeet :an” 4ndividualfon the street ‘corner 71 managed
o'get only & fleeting glimpse’of the individual and recall ‘:~:%
; ._,J,;thatjhegzwas;t,all, thin, and wore_horn rimmed eyeglasses. GOLOS ,:
%% 401d 'me 'that this person was ‘one’ of & group of engineers,:
ihe ' on my residence
;- hei would: be.able to, ¢h-GOLOS .whenever he ‘desired.: -
{4 not’elaborate on 1he acté.v.';ti’ei of this person and his -t
pssotiates nor did he'everri entify. any of them except that.
" one man-to whom he gave my teleph ‘number was referred to as R
-JULIUSHS " Howsver, I:do"no t'believe this was his'trué name o X
received 2 'or 3 telephone calls from JULIUS telling me he ‘wanted :

20 o see GOLOS ‘and relayed the messages to GOLOS. Sometime later, ..
probebly-in<1943, JULIUS end the others in the group proceeded -~
orf,olk,ﬂa.ﬂyhere‘théy secured employment of some kind, and :
callithat on one :occasion, GOLOS traveled 't6 Horfolk to..see ..:

them, --Approximately -6-months-prior.to the ~death’of. GOLOS, The lou: o5
“that-he’was _}b\n-ningtbver:"mms and:that- group.to same ¥, .oy
other RBussisn whom he did not identify. My last ‘cantact with..
4 JULIUS  came “shorily before- the "death'.of "GOLOS, after “the latter
J):ad-stu;'xquéthe:_'*-'gz'gupﬁ-aver-,,-., _someone else.'On this occasion ¥
-JULIUS:telephoned me very ".e;n;tl:y"‘sin‘:the‘ morning -  ©
wanted :to *see GOLOS.” GOLOS told me ‘later that the reason JULIUS
- pad desired to see him was that-he had lost his Russian contact:
and wanted ‘to -enlist GOLOS! -83d 4n getting reestablished, =l ==
“have no_ further knowledge of the identity mor of the activities:
=':ot:;h13ﬂ."group,;except-that, so far as I know or ‘have reason-to :

. ;believe, GOLOS was not receiving mail from them at any, time sl
..6ither while they were in New York 'or: after they moved to Norfolks :
“puring. & yconversation I had with JACK, however, sometime: in the’
;fall of 194}, vhen he and I were discussing desirable 4ypesof itk

] on.to bs sought, he remarked that, though he ‘was interested

in' political data, he .was always glad to receive infor-.zily
, like tﬁa’c group of engineers: down -in Norfolk
=47 they" 'ahq:‘;l -learn’ something about & P
sledho SO ALST Sints I IR
o ELIZABETH BENTLEY-has bsen :interviewed on<se %4
: :She advised that in’December ‘or fall of 1942, one :
7iwho swas the leader of a Communist ‘cell of enginesrs, wa
d‘?v‘e to’ JACOB GOLOS 10 be -dsveloped in Soviet -espionage, -
: I

-
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BENTLEY believed, was capable of develop-
s> ¢contact between GOLOS and the ..
group. The first two meetings GOLOS had with JULIUS in the
... lower East Side of New York City were held at dusk and were“
¥ Witnessed by BENTLEY at a distance_ from GOLOS! ‘automobile st
BENTLEY ' ‘said’ she was told by’ 'GOLOS :that JULIUS ‘1ived ‘in Knlcker-,'
; New York City and she said that JULIUS was®
L slim,"a’nd wore  glasses.” Photos. o™

shown to BENTLEY but she was unable t6
' -‘1dent1ry EOSE.;NBERG positively as J‘U‘LIUS. BATR

(i YTt may be -noted that JACOB GOLOS, now deceascd,
LR SOviet o8 1onage agent‘ i L SRR

s.n.» (33 '».‘ .

S AR ELITCHER A 8 ‘61gned. s
so, advised SAS_REX 1. SHRODER

’-,1%-..% f;., .
\?‘_.2.‘& =7 _Jc _-5

-,' ‘;,

" kbout August, 1948 MAX ELTPCHER drove his ramny"to A
; new !ork CLty from Washington end believed he was beling rollowed. B
He related this to KORTON SOBELL upon erriving at the latter'!s =

_He 'later accompanied MORTON SOBELL when- the P
ERG'S "’ address ‘at Enickerbocker Village, i
Kew York: 01ty. * MORTON ‘SOBELY left ELITCHER in the’ car while he
lked-»j.pﬁ %;e dlrection or Kr ckerbocker Village.: TS A
3 v:."'.', PR g P, o -m,. '»-5_ , Lty z:.‘rﬁ'»’.f"’ g G
2 "s. quarter to ‘one half hour ‘later, ,SOBELL .returned
‘4n-end drove off. 'ELITCHER asked MORTON SOBELL ;
ought about ELITCHER'S suspicion that he had been’
followed to ”New York. SOBELL stated that JULIE had sald thatb ;.
7there was nothing to worry about. "MORTON ‘SOBELL stated that &=
ROSENBERG had’ aaid that he had once spoken to ELIZABETH BENTLEY
.on the telephone but that she did not know who he was, 80 =
‘thererore thore ‘Was nothing to worz‘y s’tv:mt._,,,I

“’v’f N

o u., T

z ’ SA wnoms G SPENCKR racontacted ELIZABETE BENTLEY on
*‘ octobar 25,1950 with reference ‘to JULIUS ROSENBERG'S telephons =%
aiconverntion with her and ascertained from her that her last-<£=
“telephone conversation with JULIUS took place approxmately An:é
the fall'of. l?h,B ' ; i

il ’L‘,"' ROT _:,.’v, A ""’t*""‘ oy Seda - T
gn% A .l"v’t “"' a-ﬁ-?}i'.'. ,"' {;‘.’9!" "“ I‘rt‘ £!s Y AT RO :
43 tay- be noted that MAX ELITCEER 1s’a | e
;onginear ‘who admitted that he was approached by JULIUS ROSENBERG e
who .attempted:to-recruit him’for Soviet espionage. MAX ELITCHER i
oatitiedu & Government wwness against JULIUS ROSENBERG and -
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ra0ress books of BARBARA LANE BLRNS”EIN
include names Of numergus ﬁromlnent
people, among whom ar

~J._ROBT, OPPE] :

iﬁaﬁaes Conttd)

2 Buffalo (65»2083) . R SR 2

2 Chicago (65-3590) I ol e f
Cincinnati I : o S e B e R .

2 Cleveland (65-2867) B ' 4 L e o .
-Los Angeles (65-5253) I e L e L T T T 4
Touisville (65 750) - TR T A ¢

2 New Haven { 5-1&51) Lo )
Newark (65-4268) - o !

2°St. Louis (65-1511) : S | '
San Francisco (Info. )(65-&&5 3 b e £ i+ ¢ v e ot e e o

Washxngton Field (65 58 05)
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T ASSOCTATES OF SUBJECT AS REFLECTED IN HIS TELEPHONE =~ =
DIRECTORY, HIS ADDRESS BOOK, AND ON VARIOUS NOTES IN HIS POSSESSION

= The informant furnished the contents of a telephone
directory which was written practically entirely in the hana-
mriting of the subject; however, there were occasional names,
addresses, and telephone numbers written in this directory in the
handwriting of the subject's wife, DARBARA LANE BERWSTELH.

ERRat RN E

0S¢
05,

... % The above-mentioned material bas been reviewed and
pgonsolidated and is being set out hereafter. For the purpose of
‘¢larity, the number ope will be utilized to reflect the identity
of individuals noted in the telephone directory, number two will
be used for the address book, and in tbe event thalb the flame came
from & nobte, the note will be appropriately. described. o







S A1l of the above-mentioned books are in the handwriting - -
of DARBARA LANE. They contain a considerable amount of information
but at the present time all of the names, addresses, and telephone
numbers are not being set out. However, there is being set out
hereafter a consolidation of the information which relates to

Andividuals who, investigation has indicated, are contacts of the
subject, as well as individuals and organizations who may be of -
interest later in this investigation. . - TR
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, The informant advised that there were a number of _
_popies of the "Daily Worker,” an Bast Coast Communist newspaper, .- - - ;
in the apartment of the subject and BARBARA LANE, as well as ‘ :

& number of pamphlets relating to the JULIUS ROSENBERG caseé and
put out by the "National Committee to Secure Justice in the - - =
Rosenberg Case,” . ’ L
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